

EU Danube Region Strategy: Technical Secretariat for Priority Area 1a:
To improve mobility and multimodality: Inland waterways

Final Agenda
12th meeting of the PA1a Steering Group / Kick-Off Event
(Activity 1.4)

Vienna, 11th May 2017

Venue: Tech Gate Vienna, Donau-City-Straße 1, 1220 Vienna
meeting room “Multimedia Stage Maxi”

12:00 – 13:00 **Registration and Business lunch**

13:00 – 13:45 **PA1a Kick-Off: Welcome and introduction**
(Austrian & Romanian Priority Area 1a Coordinators)

Statement of Ms Désirée Oen, DG MOVE

PA1a project presentation and PA1a Work Plan:

- Presentation and discussion on working priorities 2017-2019
(Gert-Jan Muilerman, PA1a)
- Presentation of national working priorities and expectations
towards PA1a
(Tour de table, Steering Group members and stakeholders)

13:45 – 13:50 **Introduction and adoption of today’s agenda**
(Austrian & Romanian Priority Area 1a Coordinators)

13:50 - 14:35 **Waterway infrastructure and management**

- Status of Fairway Rehabilitation and Maintenance Masterplan
(National Action Plans) (Viktoria Weissenburger, viadonau)
- FAIRway Danube project (Andreas Bäck, viadonau)
- Summary of concept “Good Navigation Status”
(Gert-Jan Muilerman, viadonau)
- Presentation of FAST DANUBE and SWIM project (Romeo Soare, AFDJ)

- 14:35 - 14:55 **Port and sustainable freight transport**
- Presentation of DAPhNE project (*Róbert Rafael, Pro Danube International*)
 - Presentation of ENERGY BARGE project (*Christa Dißauer, Bioenergy 2020+ GmbH*)
-

COFFEE

- 15:15 - 15:35 **Fleet modernisation**
- Presentation of PROMINENT project (*Juha Schweighofer, viadonau*)
 - Presentation of GREEN DANUBE project (*Róbert Rafael, Pro Danube International*)
- 15:35 - 15:45 **Education & Jobs**
- Presentation of Danube SKILLS project (*Anton Edtmeier, FH Oberösterreich*)
- 15:45 - 16:00 **Administrative Processes**
- Results of joint PA1a/PA11 Working Group (*Gert-Jan Muilerman, viadonau*)
 - Presentation of DANTE project (*Róbert Rafael, Pro Danube International*)
- 16:00 - 16:20 **Summary**
- Analysis of project landscape PA1a (*Gert-Jan Muilerman, viadonau*)
 - Information regarding and status quo of Seed Money Facility (*Gert-Jan Muilerman, viadonau*)
- 16:20 – 16:30 **Decision on request for Letter of Recommendation**
-
- 16:30 **End of PA1a Steering Group meeting and family photo**